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1. Name of Property
historic name Knight, F.M., Building
other names/site number N/A

2. Location
street & number 3300 S.E. Belmont L not for publication
city, town Portland T vicinity
state Oregon code OR coun h code 051 Zip code 97214
3. Classification
Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
[x] private [x] building(s) Contributing Noncontributing
] pubtic-tocal (] district 1 buildings
] public-State [ site sites
(] public-Federal [ structure structures
D object objects
1 Total
Name of related muitiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously
Historic and Architectural Resources listed in the National Register _N/A
_of Eastside Portland e
4. State/Federal Agency Certification . lf i

tion Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this

] docum%ptation standards for registering properties in the

professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.
| Regist iteri DS« continuation sheet.

Janu 2 1
Date

As the designated authority under the Nationay Hjstorj¢

nomination D request for determination g{ elgibi
National Register of Historic Places and m
In my opinion, the property @ meets Dd

Signature of certifying official e - ,
Oregon State Histori¢ Preservation Office

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property D meets Ddoes not meet the National Register criteria. [:] See continuation sheet.

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification

Iéﬁreby. certify that this property is:
entered in the National Register. Mw/ Entered in the //
[ see continuation sheet. A National Registar °;/ Y f}

[:ldetermined eligible for the National
Register. [_] See continuation sheet.
Ddetermined not eligible for the
. National Register.

Dremovod from the National Register.
Dother, (explain:)

f“ﬂigmturo of the Keeper Date of Action



6. Function or Use

Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions (enter categories from instructions)
COMMERCE/TRADE; Specialty Store - _COMMERCE/TRADE; S i St
GOVERNMENT; Post Office

7. Description

Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories from instructions)
(enter categories from instructions)

foundation Brick

Italianate walls Wood

Weatherboand

roof _Asphalt

other Shingle

Glass

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

EXTERIOR DESCRIPTION

Situated on the western end of a row of one and two-story commercial buildings,
this structure is one of the many small businesses established along Belmont to
serve the needs of the people in the Sunnyside neighborhood. Like the other
wood-frame buildings on the 3300 block of Belmont, this building typifies
construction along the Belmont commercial core during the early 20th century.

This two-story building rests on a red brick fourdation, which is partially
above grade. It is rectangular in plan and approximately 50 feet by 60 feet. A
three-foot tall, three-quarter parapet surrounds the flat roof, providing ample
space for the decorative detail found on the front, or north, elevation. Bevel-
channelled shiplap covers the exterior surface framed by four-inch
cornerboards. Like most parapet structures, only one elevation, in this case
the north, has ornamentation. The east elevation abuts the adjoining cammercial
buildings. The west and north elevations feature window and door openings.

The front elevation is symmetrical. The first floor level has three doorways
along its face, one directly in the center leading to the second floor
stairway, flanked on either side by recessed entrances. Surrounding these
recessed doorways are large display-type windows. A molding band separates the
first floor fram the second. The secord-story's face has a pair of one-over-one
double-hung sash windows centered directly above the main entrance, bordered on
both sides by polygonal, projecting bays with three one-over-one double-hung
windows in each bay.

The cornice and overhanging parapet eave are the most noteworthy features on
this structure. Alternating along the cornice line are single and paired
scrolled brackets that support the overhanging eave. Between the brackets
further embellishment appears in the form of small dentils, and below these a
band of sawtooth detailing provides further texture on the cornice surface. The
overhanging eave is ornamented with fishscale shingles.

@ See continuation sheet
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Presently, the front elevation is undergoing renovation with the installation
of new windows and doors, in keeping with the original design elements.
However, the windows are being replaced with anodized alumimum due to the

- vardalism problems in the area. The fourdation has been replaced, insuring the
prolanged life of this building. Off of the back (south), a small shed was
added. Once these plans are campleted, the original flavor of the building will
once again be evident.

INTERIOR DESCRIPTION -

The interior of the building is divided longitudinally into two storefronts.
The front third of the western half contains a partially reconstructed
rectangular entrance; narrow, bevelled tongue-and-groove wainscoting capped
with handsome architrave molding; and other finishwork that has laced
original, deteriorated materials. The rear third has been cove with
sheetrock. Interior window trim, including decorative cornerpieces, were
retained and re—applied when window sashes were replaced in 1987.

The eastern portion of the building is currently being rehabilitated. Floor
joists have been replaced, as were the joists in the western storefront. Brick
exterior walls and crawl space are, therefore, exposed. High, small rectangular
window openings and a wide center door opening are now visible on the east
wall. These openings are unusable because a building, constructed during the
historic period, is on the property line. Evidence of a recessed entrance,
including the original tongue-and—-groove ceiling, are intact. One of the
original display windows is intact.

A wide staircase, accessed through a pair of panelled doors on the facade, runs
through the center of the building. The staircase, with chamfered newel posts
and turned: balustrade, is completely intact. Upstairs, the remnants of
apartment rooms include exposed studs, flooring material, stove chimneys, and
one—over-one double-hung sash windows without surrounds. A hall extends across
the rear of the building. A toilet roam at the east end of the hall has
bevelled tongue-and-groove interior walls and bevelled-channel shiplap on the
outside walls.
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One of the upstairs roams has been enclosed with sheetrock to provide storage
and work space for the owner/occupants of the lower floor. A pierced flatboard

balustrade remains on the rear staircase, which is at the west end of the rear
hall.

A small half'-bathroom has been created under the main staircase. This room
replaces an outdoor commode that was located in a shed roof attachment. The

shed was of poor quality construction and in deteriorated condition. It was
removed in 1987.



8. Statement of Significance

Certifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:
[Cnationally [ statewide [ ]locally

Applicable National Register Criteria [ JA [JB [x]C []D
Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) []a [J8 [Jc [Jo [Je [JrF [Je

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions) Period of Significance Significant Dates
Architecture c.1890 ¢.1890

Cuiltural Affiliation

N/A
Significant Person Architect/Builder
N/A Unknown

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

The F.M. Knight Building was constructed in approximately 1890. The builder is
unknown. It is locally significant under criterion C as a rare, intact example
of an early wood commercial building. A number of buildings of this type once
lined the early streetcar routes, bisecting the neighborhoods of central
southeast Portland. Today only a handful remain, almost all of which have had
extensive alterations. The subject building is one of three within the study
area which remains relatively intact as built. The date of construction is
based on deed records.

The greatest period of growth for the study area occurred between the years
1883 and 1910. Spurred by the completion of the transcontinental railroad to
Portland, the opening of the bridges spanning the Willamette River, and the
introduction of the streetcar, residential development accelerated and the open
spaces of the east side were quickly subdivided. Real estate companies and
streetcar line builders frequently worked hand in hand as developers. The
Sunnyside Land and Improvement Company, which platted the Sunnyside
neighborhood in 1888, was such an enterprise. Sunnyside was the first of the
"streetcar-era" neighborhoods and its development included the establishment of
the first neighborhood shopping center, of which the subject building is a
part, on the east side.

The development of these small shopping districts followed the same pattern as
others throughout the city. The earliest buildings were generally small wooden
structures, often with a gabled roof and falsefront with cornice. The facades
usually consisted of one or more storefronts with recessed entrances. The

f ] See continuation sheet
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entries were flanked by large plate glass display windows. Transoms and
sidelights were common features. Entry to the second story was usually through
a centrally placed door between the storefronts. There are three buildings of
this particular type remaining in the study area, all of which are considered
potentially eligible for the National Register.

The high attrition of these buildings was due primarily to the rapid growth of
the area during the boom years of the early 20th century and the corresponding
replacement of the older buildings with larger and more substantial structures.
The Knight Building and the Henry Sensel building, which is included in this
submission, are distinguished from the other building of this type in the
amount and type of decorative features. The subject building has a shingled
cornice supported by brackets and the Sensel building has similar treatment.
In contrast, the third building has a simple unadorned falsefront. The Knight
and Sensel buildings are further set apart from the other by the second-story,
polygonal window bays.

The exact date of construction has not been determined; however, deed records
indicate that a major improvement had been made to the property by 1889 when
Mrs. Deborah Kent purchased it from J.S. Winslow. Winslow was probably the
builder as he purchased the property from the Sunnyside Land and Improvement
Company only a few months before selling it to Mrs. Kent. The building
remained in her ownership through 1895 when it was sold to J.S. McDaniel.
McDaniel held the title until 1915.

The area first appears on a Sanborn Insurance map in 1901. At that time a
portion of the ground floor was occupied by Post Office Station C which,
according to city directories, had been there since 1838. The Post Office
remained in that location until 1911. Numerous small retail shops occupied the
first floor retail spaces over the years while the second floor was in use as
apartments.
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[C]see continuation sheet
Previous documentation on file (NPS):

Dpreliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) Primary location of additional data:
has been requested [Z]State historic preservation office
D previously listed in the National Register [:]Other State agency
Dprevio‘usly determined eligible by the National Register . D Federal agency
designated a National Historic Landmark [x]Local government
["Jrecorded by Historic American Buildings ] university
Survey # X Other
Drecorded by Historic American Engineering Specify repository:
Record #

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of property ___-©SS than one acre Portland, Washington-Oregon 1:62500

UTM References

All:0] 512:819.6:0] [5:0'4:0[1:5:0] N N A A i T T
Zone  Easting Northing Zone  Easting Northing
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__]see continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description

Sunnyside addition & Plat 2 & 3, W. 46.4' of Lot 5 & 6, Block 22

:See continuation sheet

Boundary Justification

Taxlot lines

__ See continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

namejtitle K. Zisman, J. Koler, J. Morrison, A. Yost, B. Grimala
organization Hawthorne Blvd. Business Association date Augqust 15, 1988
street & numper _615 S.E. Alder telephone __(503) 234-4801

city or town Portland state Oregon zip code _97214
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